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Enclosed is an Order pertaining to License No. SNM-639 that
requires you to prepare and submit radiological contingency,

planning information to NRC for review.

If you have any cuestions concerning provisions of the Order,
plaase contact Mr. R. G. Page (301-427-4309) or Dr. F. O. Fisher
(301 427-413S) of my staff.

Sincerely,
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Richard E. Cunningham, Director'

Division of Fuel Cycle andi

Material Safety
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